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Re: REQUEST ESTIMATE AND GIA

Zakaria Bin Ahmad <zakaria@sbstransit.com.sg>
Mon 28/6/2021 9:14 PM
To:  Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>
Cc:  Yao Tianhao <yaoth@sbstransit.com.sg>; Ang Kiat Siang <angkiats@sbstransit.com.sg>; Aw Boon Huan
<awbh@sbstransit.com.sg>; Jumahat Bin Munasar <jumahat@sbstransit.com.sg>

Hi.Denise.

This bus SG5420B got no damage.

For your info.please.

Regards.


From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, 28 June 2021 5:05 PM

To: Yao Tianhao <yaoth@sbstransit.com.sg>; Ang Kiat Siang <angkiats@sbstransit.com.sg>; Aw Boon Huan
<awbh@sbstransit.com.sg>; Zakaria Bin Ahmad <zakaria@sbstransit.com.sg>; Jumahat Bin Munasar
<jumahat@sbstransit.com.sg>

Subject: Re: REQUEST ESTIMATE AND GIA
 
CAUTION : This email originated from an external party outside ComfortDelGro. Do not click on links or
open attachment unless you know the sender.

hi,

any update

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Yao Tianhao <yaoth@sbstransit.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 8 June 2021 9:54 PM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>; Ang Kiat Siang <angkiats@sbstransit.com.sg>; Aw Boon
Huan <awbh@sbstransit.com.sg>; Zakaria Bin Ahmad <zakaria@sbstransit.com.sg>; Jumahat Bin Munasar
<jumahat@sbstransit.com.sg>

Subject: Re: REQUEST ESTIMATE AND GIA
 
Dear Aw,

For your kind assistance pls.

Thanks,
Tianhao

mailto:denisetay@lkkauto.com
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From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, June 8, 2021 9:51:38 PM

To: Yao Tianhao <yaoth@sbstransit.com.sg>; Ang Kiat Siang <angkiats@sbstransit.com.sg>; Chong Yong Guang
<chongyg@sbstransit.com.sg>; Aw Boon Huan <awbh@sbstransit.com.sg>; Zakaria Bin Ahmad
<zakaria@sbstransit.com.sg>

Subject: Re: REQUEST ESTIMATE AND GIA
 
CAUTION : This email originated from an external party outside ComfortDelGro. Do not click on links or
open attachment unless you know the sender.

Dear Tian Hao,

Refer below email on 23rd april by kiat siang.

SG 5420B Ref number is: W/3467/2020. (CBR estimate and GIA?) HGDEP.
 
Aside to Zakaria: Please assist to confirm CBR attached. Thanks.

But haven't got any reply on CBR

I've attached original email. Survey at hougang.

Thanks and regards,
Denise
Case handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Tel: ' 62563561 Fax: 6 6256 4315
Email: + sur@lkkauto.com

From: Yao Tianhao <yaoth@sbstransit.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 8 June 2021 6:36 PM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>; Ang Kiat Siang <angkiats@sbstransit.com.sg>; Chong
Yong Guang <chongyg@sbstransit.com.sg>; Aw Boon Huan <awbh@sbstransit.com.sg>; Zakaria Bin Ahmad
<zakaria@sbstransit.com.sg>

Subject: Re: REQUEST ESTIMATE AND GIA
 
Dear Denise,

Told you before dont anyhow hamtam only.

In this email got Hougang and Seletar depot staff.

Where was the bus survey conducted at which depot?

Tks,
Tianhao

https://aka.ms/ghei36
mailto:sur@lkkauto.com
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From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, June 8, 2021, 3:25 PM

To: Ang Kiat Siang; Yao Tianhao; Chong Yong Guang; Aw Boon Huan; Zakaria Bin Ahmad

Subject: Re: REQUEST ESTIMATE AND GIA


CAUTION : This email originated from an external party outside ComfortDelGro. Do not click on links or
open attachment unless you know the sender.

Hi,

anybody can help me with this? estimate provided no figure, i cant submit the report to insurnace

Thanks and regards,
Denise
Case handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Tel: ' 62563561 Fax: 6 6256 4315
Email: + sur@lkkauto.com

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 19 May 2021 9:48 AM

To: Ang Kiat Siang <angkiats@sbstransit.com.sg>; Yao Tianhao <yaoth@sbstransit.com.sg>; Chong Yong Guang
<chongyg@sbstransit.com.sg>; Aw Boon Huan <awbh@sbstransit.com.sg>; Zakaria Bin Ahmad
<zakaria@sbstransit.com.sg>

Subject: RE: REQUEST ESTIMATE AND GIA
 
Hi 
 
Any update on the confirm CBR? 
 
 

 

 

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

 
From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com> 

Sent: Wednesday, 12 May 2021 3:07 PM

To: Ang Kiat Siang <angkiats@sbstransit.com.sg>; Yao Tianhao <yaoth@sbstransit.com.sg>; Chong Yong Guang
<chongyg@sbstransit.com.sg>; Aw Boon Huan <awbh@sbstransit.com.sg>

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
 

From: Ang Kiat Siang <angkiats@sbstransit.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 23 April 2021 2:39 PM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>; Yao Tianhao <yaoth@sbstransit.com.sg>; Chong Yong
Guang <chongyg@sbstransit.com.sg>; Aw Boon Huan <awbh@sbstransit.com.sg>

Subject: Re: REQUEST ESTIMATE AND GIA
 
Hi Mr. Denise Tay,
 
Gd Afternoon.
 
SG 5420B Ref number is: W/3467/2020. (CBR estimate and GIA?) HGDEP.
 
Aside to Zakaria: Please assist to confirm CBR attached. Thanks.
 
Thank you.
 
Best regards,
 
Andrew Ang
Operation Officer (Safety)
HGD/Operations
DID: 63837805 (7805)

🌳Please consider the environment before printing this email

 

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, 23 April 2021 12:54 PM

To: Yao Tianhao <yaoth@sbstransit.com.sg>; Chong Yong Guang <chongyg@sbstransit.com.sg>; Aw Boon
Huan <awbh@sbstransit.com.sg>; Ang Kiat Siang <angkiats@sbstransit.com.sg>

Cc: Tham Meng Khuan <thammk@sbstransit.com.sg>

Subject: RE: REQUEST ESTIMATE AND GIA
 
CAUTION : This email originated from an external party outside ComfortDelGro. Do not click on links or
open attachment unless you know the sender.

 
Dear All,
 
Refer to below email may we have your updates
 

mailto:sur@lkkauto.com
mailto:angkiats@sbstransit.com.sg
mailto:denisetay@lkkauto.com
mailto:yaoth@sbstransit.com.sg
mailto:chongyg@sbstransit.com.sg
mailto:awbh@sbstransit.com.sg
mailto:denisetay@lkkauto.com
mailto:yaoth@sbstransit.com.sg
mailto:chongyg@sbstransit.com.sg
mailto:awbh@sbstransit.com.sg
mailto:angkiats@sbstransit.com.sg
mailto:thammk@sbstransit.com.sg
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

Sent: Friday, 16 April 2021 9:10 AM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>; Chong Yong Guang <chongyg@sbstransit.com.sg>; Aw
Boon Huan <awbh@sbstransit.com.sg>; Ang Kiat Siang <angkiats@sbstransit.com.sg>

Cc: Tham Meng Khuan <thammk@sbstransit.com.sg>

Subject: Re: REQUEST ESTIMATE AND GIA
 
 
Dear Tham, Erik (Item 2 and 3) and Andrew Ang, Aw (Item 1),
 
Pls assist
 

1. SG 5420B Ref number is: W/3467/2020. (estimate and GIA?) HGDEP
 

2. SBS 6572C  Ref number is: E/5399/2020 (estimate?) SEDEP
 
 

3. SBS 6572C Ref number is: E/0389/2021 (estimate?) SEDEP
 
 
 
Thanks and Regards,

Tianhao

Bus Safety (Investigation)
 
SBS Transit Ltd

DID: 6383 7267

Fax: 6283 1393
 

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, 16 April 2021 8:41 AM

To: Yao Tianhao <yaoth@sbstransit.com.sg>; Chong Yong Guang <chongyg@sbstransit.com.sg>

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
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I’ve attached the original email
 
SG 5420B Ref number is: W/3467/2020. (estimate and GIA?)
SBS 6572C  Ref number is: E/5399/2020 (estimate?)
SBS 6572C Ref number is: E/0389/2021 (estimate?)
 

 
 
 

 

 

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

Sent: Friday, 9 April 2021 7:17 PM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>; Chong Yong Guang <chongyg@sbstransit.com.sg>

Cc: Tham Meng Khuan <thammk@sbstransit.com.sg>

Subject: Re: REQUEST ESTIMATE AND GIA
 
Hi Denise,
 
As discussed previously we have 7 depots and different staff managing it.
 
Pls.provide the original email for the following cases. They may belong to other sbst bus depots.
 
 
SG 5420B Ref number is: W/3467/2020. 
 
 
Tham, your Depot bus? If so pls provide GIA pls
 
SBS 6572C  Ref number is: E/5399/2020
 
SBS 6572C Ref number is: E/0389/2021
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
Get Outlook for Android
 

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, April 9, 2021, 5:46 PM

To: Chong Yong Guang


mailto:denisetay@lkkauto.com
mailto:yaoth@sbstransit.com.sg
mailto:denisetay@lkkauto.com
mailto:chongyg@sbstransit.com.sg
mailto:thammk@sbstransit.com.sg
https://aka.ms/ghei36
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Cc: Tham Meng Khuan; Yao Tianhao

Subject: REQUEST ESTIMATE AND GIA
 

CAUTION : This email originated from an external party outside ComfortDelGro. Do not click on links or
open attachment unless you know the sender.

 
Hi Guang/Tham,
 
Please assist…
 
I have 3 cases need the following document(estimate & GIA)
 
SG 5420B Ref number is: W/3467/2020. 
SBS 6572C  Ref number is: E/5399/2020
SBS 6572C Ref number is: E/0389/2021
 

 

 

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

 
 
 

This message and any attachments may contain confidential, privileged or proprietary information. If you are not the intended recipient,
kindly notify us and delete this message and its attachments immediately, and please be advised that using, copying, distributing or
disclosing any contents therein is not allowed. Statements pertaining to any matter outside our business are not to be taken as endorsed
by ComfortDelGro Corporation Limited or its related companies. The comments/proposals provided are for discussion purposes only and
are subject to approvals. Nothing herein shall constitute a binding agreement between the parties. Neither party shall be bound in any way
to any term or condition except as agreed in a written agreement signed by the duly authorised representatives of both parties. 


ComfortDelGro - a Green Office certified by the Singapore Environment Council - is committed to preserving the environment. We
encourage you to print this only if necessary. 


SBS Transit Ltd [Registration No. 199206653M]
 

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


7/22/2021 Mail - Denise Tay (LKKAuto) - Outlook

https://outlook.office.com/mail/deeplink?popoutv2=1&version=20210719002.04 8/8

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


